
TO:                      Agency Members        
FROM:                Lauren Casey 

RE:                      Meeting Announcement 

DATE:                 December 10, 2021 

  
The following meetings of the Genesee County Economic Development 
Center (GCEDC) and the Genesee Gateway Local Development Corp 
(GGLDC) have been scheduled: 
 

GCEDC Employment & Compensation Committee Meeting – Thursday, December 16th at 3:00 
pm 
 
GCEDC Board Meeting – Thursday, December 16th at 4:00 pm; the meeting will be in executive 
session until approximately 4:15 pm 
 
**CANCELLED** GGLDC Board Meeting – Thursday, December 16th at 4:00 pm 
 
 

NOTICE: Governor Kathy Hochul signed legislation (S.50001 / A.40001) on 
September 2, 2021 extending virtual access to public meetings under 
NYS’s Open Meetings Law, which allows virtual participation in local 
Government meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic.  Given that, the 
Genesee County Economic Development Center meetings scheduled (per 
above) will be held electronically via Conference Call and Video.  Members 
of the public may view the above meetings by a link available on 
GCEDC.com.  Minutes of those meetings will be transcribed and posted on 
the GCEDC’s Website.    
 

 
cc:      Clerk - Genesee County Legislature   
                (Please post a copy of this notice on a bulletin board available to the public – Thanks!!) 

Director - Genesee County Planning Department 
President - Batavia City Council 
Batavia Daily News 

            Radio Station WBTA/WBTF 
 


